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BRAC Environmental Coordinator 
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Re: Proposed Plan FTMM- 22 May 2018 
Fort Monmouth, Oceanpmt 
Monmouth County 
SRP PI# G000000032 

Dear Mr. Colvin: 

CATHERJNER.McCABE 
Commissioner 

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed review of 
the Proposed Plan for FTMM- 22 (Plan). This Plan describes the remedial methodology planned 
for source removal at FTMM - 22, in particular, the area in and around the lime pit structure. The 
Department offers no comments on the proposed plan. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at (973) 656-4427. 

~y, 

V:1$'~ 
A.J. Joshi 

C: James Moore, USACE 
Cris Grill, Parsons 
Joe Fallon, FMERA 
File 

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer I Printed on Recycled Paper and Recyclable 

                    200.1e 
FTMM_03.01_0527_a




